
United Nations Nations Unies 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

SOCIAL COUNCIL 

CONS ElL 
ECONOMIQUE 
ET SOCIAL 

.. tmB!SWCTED 

~'> .. :"'f./~1'N ,1./Sub· .. ~ 7SR .35 
13 J'!ule 1948-.··· 

('\RIGINAL: ENGLISH 

ECONOMIC AND EMPLOYMENT COMMrSSimf' 

· su:a~coMM.tssl:<>N ori~ icO"N.omc·::DmtbPMH:NT 

SUWI.ltRY RECORD '6F 'THE' THiirii~F!F.rn. MEWr!NG 

:Held at 1ake···suc~ese,· Ne~'Yo~k· 
~~:_}fopday, ~l: Jl.Ule 19.4?, at ll.OO a .m_. 

Cr..airnan: ··· ··. ···· ... -Mr.· v·. K.1 .. v.- FAO 

Vice-Chairrr.an and 
Rapporteur: Mr. Manuel BF&VO J1mene~ 

Members;· .. Mr .• ·Roberto Clt\MPOS 

Mr; Josef ElNC 

Mr. Y. ·T·. SUN 

Mr •. a . P ... MOROZOV 

Mr • Beardsley RUML 

ReRresentatives of svecialized Asenciee:· · 

Mi-. Armando CORTESAO · · 

Mr • J. J. AN\]\.RIA · 

Mr. E·. LoPEZ-HERFAR.rE 

Mr. Hugh GOSSCFALK 

Mr. George E. m:LL .. ~- . ' . . .. ~ -· ~ 

Secretariat: Mr. B. G. GHATE 

'United Na ti'ona· ·Educational 
Scientific and Cultural 

Organi~a tion · 

International Monetary .Fund 

International Bank ·ror 
Reconstruction and Development 

International Trado O:ganization 
; • • • • oJ· 

World Health Organization 

(Secretary of the Sub-Commissio~ 

. Any cortectibns ·~r this record :ahoul'Cl. 'be eubm1tted.··in:·~Ti:tJ:ng., .. in 
eit~er pf the wor~ipg la~ge_s (~~,ish or French}, and within t'\-renty-four 
hours; to Mr .. E. DelB.venay, Director~ -OfficiaY Re.cbrd:s Divieuto~,,.;;acolij CC-llS 

.. W,ke .. succeE!s.! . CO;t>;rf!!c·cions shoul·i be accom:panie.d. by or ir.corporated 1n a 
letter, or headed ·no·bpaper ;: bea:c-t~-B ·the··-eppro.'\tt·.~e·te... 5ym'!:·3l -~wnb~r·.FUld 

. enc:J.oe.e.d. 1n .. an .envelQpa ma:rk~d 11 t,rj_'~~mt'~. Co:r.~ocU::>ns ca;n be dealt with 
more· 13peedily by the ··servi:'cea 'cori.;cmed'·it -de!egatio~·a .Will~be- goQd; enough 
also to incorporate them 1n a mimeographed copy of the record. 

JUL 2 7 1948 



CCNT~TION OF THE DISCUSSION OF ITEM 4 OF THE AGENm 
( doctunent E/CN :'i./Sup,_! 3/.?g ~ , .· ..... ·;. :·, ...... . 

. - . ;.,·. . '• . . . . .. _ ... :.. -~ _. ~ ! ·~. ~ 

:Before -~~i~ ~:t> . i ~e~ 4 of the agenda., the CEAIBM\N read a 
: ·• • • • . . • :. • ... ~ .... ;~;~~. o.:' -:~ •. ' ~"";-· 

telegram trom Mr. Guimaraee expressing hie regret that ill health prevented 
... ~ ~. ':.'. : ·~;. .... ~,. 

him from atten4ipg ~pe ~eesion of the Sub-Commission, and extending hie 
o •• of I ' • ·~ •• ', • .:• ~ • o ~-~_, •, ~ .. ·:·,~·~::··. -~ 

beat wishes to the Sub-Commission for ita current programme. of work • 
... ' •,' '• : :· • .: '• ";. I • • 

At the suggestion ~:f·tlie Chairman,- ·the .sub .... Comm1'se1on decided to send a 

~ ble in reply, thankinS Mr, Guimaraea and wishing him a e;eeedy recovery. 
. . . . . . ~ - . 

The CEAIR~ then called on Mr • Corteeao • 

. ·' 

Mr. CORTESAO (UNESCO) stated. that :~~h1le UNESCO was barely 
. . . 

eighteen mo~the old and that consequently p~ctical results achieved·in 
. . . ~ 

t·r.at time were inevitab:).y difficult to diecern1 it had nevertheless done 
. . . . . . ~ :, : 

much work indirectly pertaining to economic development and to the ... · .. . . . . . '•. 

mobilization of the resources of under-developed countries. The aim of 
-~ .. I 

UNESCO v.-aa to promote educatiop, science and cul:tur~ and ;i?ternetional . .- .. . ~ . . . 
',; . ....... . . ~ .... ·- .. 

undera}:i~nding; i~ other worde,:to.raiee the cu~tural level and contribute t< 
. - . . 

the peoples .?~.-the world. And ;tnaofar as it succeeded in :raising the 

cultural leve~ ot.~he. pe.ople of under~developed countries, those countries 
• I • •·• ~ : ' ' • • ~ < t 

WQUl.d ;b~. better p~pared to un,dertake_ programmes of ecooomic development. 

:· iie·~~~~~teA-t:n~ ;ollowi~~· ~~~o proJects :as relevant to econ~~c 
·a:eve~opment; · · 

1. The~FUPdamental Education Programme was designed not only to 
•. . .. ..~ . . .. : .. : . ~ . . ·.. , ' . : . ' ~ .. 

combat illite!'flcy 1il tinder-developed areas· but· to- provid~ ~e .. :we1·1:.-a~:bssic 

:·min~~ ed1l.ca.t1an fqr. all, ~eoplea of the world. Pilot projects were 
i ' •. . . . • ., , . . : ... ~ . . 'l. - • ' .... • • -: • • ·~. ·- ... .. • :.... r ~. J • "'. • ~ 

: :~~1~~, -~d~;ta~en · ·~n · ·qlii~ ·; ;so~t·h:: ~rica·· ·a~d·'Br:!:~i~h ~st .. J\;r;~c~ · ·(Nyaealand) 
' ~ . . .. - . . '-...... -·.. . . ' .:. . . ·-.. "':. .. ' . . ......... _:, ~ ·- ·: 

.-:~h~ ~~~- in~ntionea, ini t~a t·ed.1ri ·:agreeme~t ~i th t~Er ·adDli:p.istering· .a~thori ty, 
., ' ~ -,. • I ·~ ' • ' • • • ~ ' • ' • . ' • • "':It ::- ' p 

:~ ~~~~-P~~icu~rlY. .. Uzi!orl~nt, e1P.oe_it 1re.'e UNESCO~ ff.first expe~iment in 
0 Jo 0 .. 0 ..... 0 • 0 • 0 0 L ~ _ .. 

""$. 4 t~ 

a colonia;J. area ·• 
( 2. Closely re~ted ~o 



F/CN l/Sub.3/SR.35 
Page 3 

2. Closely related to and e'upplementing the FI.Uldamantal Edueetion 
I • 

I 

Programme were .(a )';aaeo·cie.ted" pro.Je~te. in :f'u.nde.mente.l' education dev:eloped 

by the apvropriate authorities in certain countries to which UNESCO may 
' . ' 

supply technical· consultants; ·and (b) preparatory .work done in mass . . 
COllllllUilicat1on dealing with ··the. teclm1oal, social E;Uld ~ultural :prob~ms of 

the press, film and radio • 

. 3. vlhile the financial end techniCal resources o£ t.JN.E.SCO have not 

. ' 
p'ermitted the organizati<.'n ~ the technical m1esians refened to by a 

previous speaker, it baa establis~d Field Science Co-operation Offices in 

the Middle Fast, Fa stern Asia, South Asia a~ South America 1 . 1n order to · 
' . . 

bri!l..g about closer contact between the more highly developed bo~triea and 

other areas w1 th respect tc both experts and techniques. 

4 • Excbange of Personnel . Through thts 1 tam of 1 te prograliillle 

. UNESCO r.aa, among other things, assisted nationals, specially of -war-devastatec 
. . ,. 

co~tries, to receive ecienti~ic and technical training abr<ad. 

5. A World Centre of Scientific Liaisqn, sponsored by UNESCO would 

serve as a clearing house for the co-ordination and distribution of 
I . . 

information pe~ta1n1ng to worldwide developments in science. Thro~~h 

meetings and conferencee 1 .thoueanda of eciantiats nave been brought together 

for the purpose ·of etimulat~ and co~ordinat1ng national ec!entific agencies, 

popularizing science and promoting the formation of such agencies in 

countries where they did not. e:lCist. In 1947 1 for em:.nple, · t:.--..'ESCO had. 

extended gre.nta-in-aid in the. amount of about a quartel' million dollars to 

the International Council of Scientific Unions for that purpose. 

6. Particularly ·relevant: to economic development We. a ~SC01 e 

llylean-.rurazon proJect, 1-rhich resulted in the estt.bliahment oi' an 
' . ' 

Inte~~tional Institute to car~y out research with re~p~ct to the 

economic and social advancement of that area. 
/7. UNESCO 



E/CN.l/Sub.3/SR.35 
Pa,:se 1~ 

7. UNESCO v.-aa co-operating within. -phe measure of ita possibilities, 

with the UN Preparatory Committee on vario~e questions of the Scientific 

Conference on the ·Conservation and·Ut1l.ization bf Reaourcee. 

The CEP,IR~N stated that at the Sub-Commission's last session the 
~ . 

·o}:):l.nion had been exp~eeeed that technical education played a vital role 

~n economic development, and that since Ul{ESCO was specifically conce1ned 
. . 

·with education, special attention should be paid by that Organization to the 
. . 

subject of ~echnical education. He inquired, therefore, whether the 

Sub-Commission's views w+th regard to the question bed been conveyed to the 

appropriate authorities at UNESCO and if so, whethar aPY developments had . ' 

resulted. 

Mr. CaRTEEAO replied that a report on the Sub-Conmdesion' a work 

bad been sub~tted to UNF.SCO by its New York representative, wllo had attende'd 

the previous session of the Sub-Commission. He wishe.d to point out, 

ho'\·rever, that technical education was only one of the many aspects of 

education with which UNESCO was co~cerned; that although ~ts Education 

Section was interested in the question as far as he knows; it had not yet 

been possible to give it intensive study.-
1 ' - • 

I 

~ ! I 

The C;EU\IRM\N eu£3ge13ted tha_t it would facilitate the Sub .. Commission' i 

f~ture cons~deration of the question if UNESCO submitted a ddcument describ~ 

specifically its interes~ in (1) technical. edu~stion; (2) vocational 

training and (3) the dissemination of technical literatur.e. 

Mr. CO~TESi\0 replied that he wo~ld be. glad to transmit ~he 

Sub~CommiesiQn'e request to UNESCO. 

/The CHAIRWLN 



E/CN.l/Sub.3/SR.35 

Page 5 b·1 
· The CEAI~.N.wiahed to know more specifically 1n·what respects 

Member nations had approached UNESCO for technical aeeistance and ~!t.o.t 

machinery tha. t O:rganiza tion bad for dealiDS 't? i th such requests. 

Mr.CORrESAO explained ·that requests for assistance were usually 

~rle through the national 90mataaions set up in various countries to provide 
/ -· 

li~ison bet\veen UNESCO and its M~mber governments. In the caee·of countries 
\ I . - ·. 

whe:..·e a conun:l.ee~:l.on ,::ad not yet been eetabl.ished, the request might be · 

addressed directly to the D~rector-General of' UNESCO or presented to the 

General Conference.by the representative of· the country concerned. 

UNESCO 1-\US not l'repa.red at this stage to provide technical e:lq)erta, ·such 
\. 

requests might be studied and uitimate decision for sending a mission of 

experts would rest with the ·Executive Board and the General Conference. 

However, the Field Science Co~operation Offices 'would be prepared to help 

in obtaining some amount of expert assistance. at the request of. a Member 

goYernment. 

In reply to questions ·raised by the CHJ\I:ru.TI.N, Mr•. COR.rESAO stated 

that in order to relieve shortages of instructional materials,. m:ESCO bas 

'Bent, a.mong ot}ler thtnga, books, :periodicals, educational mater;l.ale and, 

more +·ecently, comprehensive workshop units to China, Poland, Yugosls, via, 
' . .. '• . 

Greoce and certcin other countries•. Thoee materials were purchased by illiESCO 

SA~erts and distributed without charge to countries in neeu. That form of 

assis\ance, insofar as it we _concerned with reconetruc~i.on and rehatilitation, 
\ t 

"-'aS at :vreeerrt confin~d to the needs of war-dev~H3te.. t~C- e.re.::.e. So!tle booke 

and. scientific publications had already been s~:.-t to l:!.lll'ar:!.es in certain· 
\ 

non, s~lf-governins terri toriee through c:.~JEJC0 1 s IHtor1~ t.i·.~r!a·t C:!..;>aring House 
- . 

. . 
for J:lublica tiona. iVltb r'9@'1Yd to th11 acq.u:isit~.on of r;:;.i.o.1'~~ .. f~.G eg.v.:J.J.)mont and 

materials by Member goven!-''ients, ~ESCO m!gl1t ever.t ua lly b':l f\ ~::..e to furni eh 
I 

ndvice to requesting governments on how to procure such materials . •. 

/Replying to a quest~-' 



E/CN.l/Sub.3/SR.35 
l)age 6 

Raplyill6 to a question· from· Mr·. ·Blii\VO,- Mr. CORTESAO stated 

tt!B..t .tWenty-three natior.al oommiaf!ione had been organized to. date in vari~ 

col:Ultries .. lVi th ·rGgard to ... UNESCO' e fellowship programme, scholarships 

~~d. been made available ·i~ various fields of science and.~ucation. 

Mr. CAMPOS,_referring to the ~ppropriation of $50,000 f~r the 
' . 

Hylean~Amazon Institute, remarked that it was difficult to understand how 
.·,. 

a pro,ject of a .ch dimenefons and importance could receive e.o small an 
' . 

af.·propriation, Particularly as compare.d w~th an appropr~ation of $80,'000 

i.rhioh T)NESCO had authorized for 1 ta New Yerk liaison Gffice. 

I -

Mr.'CORTESAO -stateq that· UNESCO's New York off~ce was essential 

and in fact understaffed.·and rtbat its' lim;t.ted b lldget ·and other projects of 

eqt~l ·sigpi~ica~ce to the ~lea~-Amazon que· had precluded a larger 

appropriatis~ in that instance. 

Mr. RUML considered that the Hylean-Amazon project illustrated 
. ' 

1ccncretely ap,e of the prcblems before the Sub-.CoiiJI!l:1ss1on. In view of 
the great economic potentialities of the Hylean-Amazon area, even if the 

work of the.Institut~ were only successful to some small degr,ee, there 

w·ould eti~~ result a tremendous increase in the economic productlvity of 

the region. Some moans should be ~ound whereby the penefi ts d.eri ved could 

be rec~wered for further economic development of the area. He .pointed 

.out that em~ method of hal/.dling that so~ of problem we the development 

corpol~tion which, instead or declaring dividends, reinvested the profits. 

He tpou'ght. ~ t would 'be dcteita b;:Le to consider other poosi bili ties of 
. ' 

recoveripg 1~ some manpe~ the increased product for purpos~s of econo~c 

' 
dev~lo~)ment ~ 

/ The CHAIR!I1\N 



E/aN.l/Sub.3/SR.35 
Page 7 

The ~Ir~N inquired whet~r UNESCO had taken any steps to 

aaeie~ students financially during the period of fellowship. 

Mr· CORTE~O stated that UNESCO baa met with great difficulties 

in. regard to foreign exchange; that because the contributions of various 
··: :,! 

countries to UNESCO were paid in the currency of tpe respective countries, . . 

it J:l..ad only a limited amount of hard _clirn>ncy available. In that connection, 
\ 

UNESCO nae been attempting to develop a book-coupon s~heme whereby etu~ente 

of ·soft·-currency countries could purchase books. through UNESCO help with , 

their own currency . 

. In. reply to a question f~om Mr. SUN, Mr. CORTESAO.said that 

UNESCO·• a Section on HUIP.ani ties ~ro.s studying the problem of cultu·ral change 
I . 

resulting from contact of cultures differing in degree of development. 

Mr. ANJARIA (IMF) stated that th~ :FUnd we primarily concerned 

:With monetary exchange, balance of payments and related problems and was 

prepared to furnish technical advice and assistance to ita Member governments 

'rtthin those·fields. 

\~hile the :B'und -was not concerned w;i. th economic development as such, 

one of i te purposes -was to facilitate the expansion and balanced growth of . . 

inte~..at:l.onal trade, and the' Fund we therefore much inte:Fested in a 

country's economic development, Ita intereet was thus ·derivative rather 

tban primary. The ]Und might be regarded as an advisor on the monetary. 

and banking prerequisites for a successful programme of economic development. 

The fund we prepared to give advice and technical assistance regarding 

banking policy and legislation as well ae fiscal and financial. reform. 

vli th rega;r-d to the 'procedure a~d machinery fqr doing eo, the Fund trd sent ' 

missions of e~erta from ita ~wn staff, at the request of governmen·~·£:!, 

:for formal and 1IU'onnal consul ta tiona. 

/Vir. Anja.ria S'tia.ted tm t · 



E/CJ;l.l/Sub ;J/SIL35 
l:age 8 · · 

Mr. Anjaria stated that because of the confident!.aJ. nature of the 

coneultatione regarding :ffiOneta:cy problemB which have taken place bet,.,een 

the Fund and ita Member COUlltries, no publicity could be given to them 

by , the Fund • 

Beplyi:ng to questions by the CJH!.IRMlN, Mr. ANJAIUA said that 

some studies had already been ·made by the FUnd pertaining to financial 

j_nstitutiona in certain !J,itin Amer;Lcan cmmtries ~ Ho~ver, .. in i te 

diecuesiona with the Secretariat on tr{e liropoeed studies ·on banking and 

financial institutions in under~developed 'countries (document E/CN.l/Sub.3/19 

IJage 5), it we planned to prepare d.ocu.ments deecri bing the_ or138niza tion of 

the capita-l market i;n various countries. He stated that although the 

F'und bad not yet determined j_ta publi,c.ation policy with re8ard to the 

foregoing, the ·studies would l'robably be .mde available to the U.N. 
/ ' . . 

Secretariat . 

In reply to a queetton from Mr. GOSSCEALK, Mr. ANJARIA Bl;li-1. 

tl~t the expenses involved· in miss~ons of experts were borne by th~ Fund. 

HepJ.ying to the CHl\.IRMlN' a question, Mr. ANJARlA stated that the 

J!'und ·could sell dollars only to Member governments, not to any other 

organizations. 

Mr. EA.NC inquired whether he we correct in hie understanding 

tbat the :financial resources of the Fund could not be used for economic 

d.evelo:pment. as such, but only insofar as balance of payment difficulties 

,were involved . 

Mr. ANJARIA replied ··the t that was correct. 

The CDAIRVAN askqd whether the quota in the Fund for a non 

self-governing te:r-ritocy ws included in that of the administering authority 

/ Mr. ANJARIA thought 



E/C. ·.1/Sub. 3/SR. 35 
Paa~ 9 

M.r. AN.JARLA thought this w.s the c-.ase and agreed to . . 

furnish the Sub-Commission w:i.th :tni'ormation on the point. 

In rearonae to a query from ~lr. CAMPOS, Mr. ANJARIA said tllat 

technical P..asistance 'nth respect to cen'tiral bunking legislation would 

be fir~nced by the FUnd. 

·, 

Mr. RUML w.·a concerned about the ready at~ceptanca of the 

cm1fidential cbaxacte~ of I!Jtmy reports of the specialized agencfes. 

In a w·orld of internal and i.nten-national fina.ncia 1 and monetary controls, 

it ~u.s extremely im:portant for· cwonom:tc P.evelopment that re·porta :prepared . 

by .the funk and. Fund should bo mde public wherever possible. 

Hr. ANJP.RIA expl-ained tbat conaultatione betvreen the ~d 

a.nd ita member countries were frequently a· continu:lr~g process and that 

' 
.. 

it -vras diff':i.cult to determine the exact stage at vhich the information 

might be released. However, :tnaofar as the results of such diecuaeiona 

had. general or ,theoretical .atgr. ificance, the li\md would gi va publ:l.c:tty to 

them. 

Replying to various q,uef3tions from other members of the 

Sv.b-CQll.i!il.'iaa'ion, Hr. AllJARIA stated that the Ftuid' e study an inflation 

bad initjally been ll)ade. for use by the Board of Directors .in furnlahi.ng 

ad.vice to Member countries, .but that it might soon be published. The 

Fund ""'ulC. co--operate \-T:lth other apec1ulized agencies in the pra.P.ars.tion 

of a study, but it was doubtful whether that Organization would undertnke 

a study on behalf of e. s:pecial~ 7;ed acency. 

' Mr. HII..L (WHO) reminded the Sub-Comurl.eston that the World. 

Health Or33-n:tzation \vould be .t?erroonently esta bliahed on 24 June·. 1948, 

with the meeting of the f:\ rst World llealth Assembly. 

/During its 



~/9N.l/$ub.3/SR.35 
.c·ace 10 

During its tl\<l'o~yeur axiatence, the Interim Conimiseion, as well as 

its expert coi!IL1i tteea, bad rendere(!. important services in the field of 

• public health. At the same time, it had been cognizant of the clos~ 

connection between health conditions and economic development, and the 

Commission had, in fac_t, adopted a :resolution indicating that programmes 

of health and economic development could not be completp lmleas they 

were undertaken concurrently. 

Under ita Constitution, the World Health Organization.was to "a:ss:i.st 

Governments in strengthening their national health eerv:l.cea; to :f'urnish 

,upprorriate technical assistance and, in emergencies, to' give necessary aid 

at the re9-uest <?f Govenli!lents." In that connection, the largest of the 

Commission' a technical :missiom:: operated in China and, using funds transferred 

to the Organization by 'UNHFA, was performing varied acti.vitiea relating 
~ t 

to Kublic health'and tho traini.ng of medical personnel. Its technical 

miss:i.on in Eth:!.op:\.a was carrying out a training prograimD.e for the sanitary 

engineers in tlla t country. Working. in direct contact w1 th the Egyptian 

euthori ties, the Interim Commission had done a remarkable job in controlling 

the rocent cholera epidemic in that count~r. As e result of ita malaria . 
- . 

control programme in G1·eece, the incidence of the dleea se bad been red.uced 

as much a a· 85 yer , cent . 

'rnrough its medtcal and technical fellowsnip programme., the Int<:(rim 

Commission of WHO rna.de it possible for specialists to study new medical 

techniques and public health measures abroad. -

' Reflying to questi?ns raised by var~ous members of the Sub-Commissior 

Mr. HILL. s::ated tllat WHO ase.istance through its field sorvi.ces programmer had ,, 
been conf±n~d larg~ly to coUntries fo1morly aided by UNRFA, but that -~he\, 

' ' ... \ 
progrannne would undoubtedly be extended to othor countr:i.os. ' 

In _connec,ti on, """ ........... ~...._ 
/ with the feltow~hj 



E/CN.l/Sub.3/SR.35 
Page 11 

In connection with the fellowship programme set up by the Interim Commission, 

the cottntries concen1ed were, entitled to nominate their own·personnel. 

In designating the area for a particular programme, the Interim Commission 

eetablished a aeries of priorities. 
I 

The Clt\IBM\N expressed hie thanks to the representatives of 

the speciaU,zed e.genciea for theil1 statements on their c tr':Tent activities 
' 

in their respective fields. 




